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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 8:37 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLKX  CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted deiaistratiw[j Parties] | Consumer
Date and Time: 412712012 8:35:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 0#{39-1I
Docket Number: 110308-GU DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 110308.C0.04-27-12-mcb.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Shalonda M. Hopkins

Researyh Assistant

Office of the General Counsel
Fiowidn Public Service Comimidssion
544 Shamard Oak Bivd,
Tullahussee, FL 32399-0850

Tel: (850 413-6630

Fax: {850} 413-6631
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110308

ADDRESS
o o asTen
5§ COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Macfarlane Law Firm (12a) aw{@macfar.com No
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 4/27/2012 at 4:04:17 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02676-12 in Docket 110308-GU (Email ID = 254794)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
02676-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order

PSC-12-0223-CO-GU makes Order

PSC-12-0172-TRF-GU effective and
final; closes docket.

4/27/2012
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 9:35 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 41212012 9:32:00 AM

Docket Number: 110308-GU

Filename / Path: 110308 TARRIFF ORD 03132012 MCB.doc

ORDER APPROVING TARIFF MODIFICATIONS

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 1

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110308

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Macfarlane Law Firm (12a) aw(@macfar.com No
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 4/2/2012 at 4:20:30 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01858-12 in Docket 110308-GU (Email ID = 082798)

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
01958-12 (5 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0172-TRF-GU approving

tariff modifications by PGS, effective
3/13/12; if protested within 21 days of
issuance of order, tariff to remain in effect
pending resolution; if no timely protest,
docket to be closed on issuance of a CO;
protest due 4/23/12.

4/2/2012
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 8:39 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices : 3T G TR T v
Cc: Martha Brown FPSC, CLK  COR RESPONDENCE ;
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted N A dminisir stivel 1 §“:Wtiesij Consemer
Date and Time: 3/5/2012 8:36:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. Qjm:ll__
Docket Number: 110308-GU | DI RIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 110308.tariff ord.030512.mcb.doc o e meranti S S e o

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFF

NOTE: This order has no ending language, per Martha C. Brown.

-
Shalonda Hopkins (2 Faxcen
Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel 00 pffs /VUHL&O g
Florida Public Service Commission

|
/
Tel: (850) 413-6630 £LED - Y



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110308

ADDRESS
IN
T v
NAME “Cont. ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County amorrell@broward.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade clerkbee@miamidade.gov Yes
County
Macfarlane Law Firm (12a) aw@macfar.com No
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 3/5/2012 at 4:39:57 PM




1 he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page | of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01285-12 in Docket 110308-GU (Email ID = 150596)

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
01285-12 (2 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0098-PCO-GU

suspending GPS' proposed tariff
modifications; docket to remain open.

3/5/2012
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110308

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Macfarlane Law Firm (12a) aw@macfar.com No
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Favgo -6
MaiLg0 - ©
empiLEo - 2

Printed on 3/2/2012 at 8:00:07 AM

FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE

B{Administrative[ﬁl Parties] | Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. )¢Y35 -1/
DISTRIBUTION:




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NQ. 01181-12 in Docket 110308-GU (Email 1D = 928603)

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
01181-12 (5 pgs.) RECOM for 3/13/12 Commission
conference, ltem __, from ECR and GCL
staff.

3/2/2012
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110308

Printed on 2/2/2012 at 5:27:52 PM

ADDRESS
IN
N o
DIRECTORY
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
faxeo - o
) FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
WIRLED - :
MAdmlnistntivel:l Parties[ ] Consamer
EMAILED - DOCUMENT NO. Ag%39-/(

DISTRIBUTION:




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00657-12 in Docket 110308-GU (Email ID = 410671)

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
00657-12 (4 pgs.) RECOM for 02/14/12 Commission
conference, Item |, from ECR and GCL
staff.

2/2/2012

Page 1 of |




Page 1 of 1
Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:44 AM -

To: Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang AUWNISTR&TEV E
Subject: FW: docket number 110308-GU

FY1.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:34 AM
To: Connie Kummer

Cc: Mary Macko

Subject: RE: docket number 110308-GU

Thank you for the confirmation, Connie. I'll make that revision right now. Let me know if there
is anything else I can do to help.

Mary, for informational/CASR purposes, I'm changing OPR to ECR in Docket 110308-GU.

From: Connie Kummer

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:29 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: dockat number

| figured I'd missed something! OPR should be ECR. Thanks

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:28 AM
To: Connie Kummer

Subject: RE: docket number

Hi Connie,

I believe you are referring to the docket you brought down on Tuesday, 11/15/11. That request
was assigned Docket No. 110308-GU. The OPR is listed as GCL and there is no OCR shown, so
that's probably why you didn't receive the automatic notification of same. If ECR should be
listed as OCR, let me know and I'll make update that information and let Mary Macko's section
know for CASR purposes.

Thank you for the follow-up!

Dorothy

From: Connie Kummer

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:00 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: docket number

| brought over a request to establish a docket last Tuesday for Peoples Gas and |
haven't heard back. We thought the utility was going to withdraw the tariffs butthey

haven't, so a suspend rec has to be filed next Tuesday to meet statutory deadlines, Is ©"""/M&h T HUMEDE AT
there anything | can do to expedite this? Thanks 9 8 L 3 9 NOV I7 =

11/17/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERIK












